## Zain Ul Abdeen

### Lecturer

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Zain UI Abdeen is working as Lecturer in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Zain UI Abdeen has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 6, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### Qualifications

# MS in Computational Mathematics NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan

## **Experience**

Lecturer Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2021- Present
Lecturer Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2019 - 2021
Visiting faculty member	2018 - 2019

## **Awards**

Gold Medal	2019

 $During \ MS \ I \ secure \ distinction \ with \ CGPA \ of \ 4.00/4.00 \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ and \ awarded \ with \ president \ Gold \ medal \ by \ University \ awarded \ with \ president \ awarded \ with \ president \ awarded \ awarded \ with \ president \ awarded \ awar$ 

#### **Research Articles**

## A numerical method based on Haar wavelets for the Hadamard-type fractional differential equations

College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering

Zain ul Abdeen Mujeeb ur Rehman

Engineering Computations, Volume 39 No. 3, Pages 943-964

Impact Factor: 1.593 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 6

DOI: 10.1108/EC-04-2021-0223

2022